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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO: Baptiste, Fred (Ex-Officio); Ronald Banks, Resident Member Rabbi 

Yaacov Behrman, CB9 Member; Rashidah Siddiqui, CB9 Member; Tessa 

Hackett-Vieira, CB9 Member; Ronald Banks, Resident Member 
 
FROM:  Primo Lasana, Committee Chair 
 
RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 
 
DATE:  Monday, December 5, 2022 

 

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

 
 
  DATE:  Thursday, December 8, 2022  
 
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
 
  PLACE:  Zoom Virtual Platform   

Meeting ID: 845 0087 2370 

Dial in 1 (646) 558-8656 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84500872370 

 

    AGENDA 

 

I. Welcome and Introductions 

II. Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor Authority: 

a. Queenofscots LLC d/b/a Fiona’s – 562 Flatbush Avenue (Corner of 

Beekman Place), Brooklyn, NY 11225 for the renewal of a Liquor, 

Wine, Beer, and Cider License  

b. Restaurant Associates LLC and Hudson Yards Catering LLC – 900-1000 

Washington Avenue (Located inside the Brooklyn Botanic Garden) 

Application for a new Liquor, Wine, Beer & Cider License and 

Temporary Retail Permit 

 

III. FDNY Fire Safety Event  

a. Location/Time 

b. Logistics  

c. Next steps  

 

IV. Community Safety Concerns/Open discussion  

 

V. Adjournment  
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